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Robert L. Bavyless
P.O. Box 168
Farmington, New Mexico 87499

Attention: Robert Bayless

Re: Surface Gas Commingling

Dear Sir,

Reference is made to your request dated July 9, 1987 for
permission to surface commingle the gas production from the
Coolidge Com Well No. 1 and the Roosevelt Well No. 1 located
respectively in Unit A and Unit I of Section 22, Township 30
North, Range 14 West, NMPM, Basin Dakota Gas Pool, San Juan
County, New Mexico. It is our understanding that said
commingling is necessary in order to gather the gas from
said wells into a common sales line. It is our understanding
that the production from the Roosevelt Well No. 1 will be
separately metered prior to being commlanéa_GIEh the
production from the Coolidge Well No. 1, and that the
production from the Toéolidge Well No. 1 will be determined
by subtracting the Roosevelt Well No. 1 production from the
total sales production volume.

You are therefore authorized to surface gas commingle the
gas production from the Roosevelt Well No. 1 and the
Coolidge Com Well No. 1, located as described above, both in
the Basin Dakota Gas Pool, San Juan County, New Mexico, and
to determine the production from each well by means of the
subtraction method.

It is the responsibility of the operator to notify the

transporter of t commingling authority.
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